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Mr. Samuel Chilk, Secretary
,

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Docketing and Service Board
.

Dear Mr. Chilk:

Subject: McGuire Nuclear Facility Licensing Hearing
50-369-OL
50-370-OL '?

,

'

The City of Charlotte formally requests to participate in the
reopened hearings on the McGuire Nuclear Facility operation
license as an interested government body as described under
2. 715 (c).

The City of Charlotte desires participation due to its involvement
in and responsibility for emergency planning and operations in
the event of a severe incident at the McGuire facility.

If any questions arise, please contact me or David Smith in our
City Attorney's office, 374-2244.

Very truly yours,
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